

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2408

Page 1, line 15, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 1, line 18, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 1, line 21, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 1, line 22, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 5, replace the underscored comma with "and"

Page 2, line 6, remove ", and pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 15, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 18, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 23, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 25, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 2, line 27, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 3, line 3, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 3, line 5, after the period insert "For sales of other tobacco products, the records must also include the net weight in ounces, as listed by the manufacturer."

Page 3, line 8, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Page 3, line 10, after the period insert "For sales of other tobacco products, each licensed distributor shall also report to the tax commissioner the net weight in ounces, as listed by the manufacturer."

Page 3, line 23, after "~~products~~" insert "and pipe tobacco"

Page 3, line 27, after "~~products~~" insert "and pipe tobacco"

Page 3, line 28, after "~~products~~" insert "and pipe tobacco"

Page 4, line 1, after "~~products~~" insert "or pipe tobacco"

Page 4, line 7, replace "fifteen" with "sixteen"

Page 4, remove lines 9 and 10

Page 5, line 4, remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma and insert immediately thereafter "**pipe tobacco,**"

Page 5, line 7, after the overstruck comma insert "and pipe tobacco"

Page 5, line 14, after "~~products~~" insert "or pipe tobacco"

Page 5, line 27, after "~~snuff~~" insert ", pipe tobacco,"

Page 6, line 3, after "~~and~~" insert ", pipe tobacco,"

Page 6, line 20, remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma and insert immediately thereafter "**pipe tobacco,**"

Page 6, line 22, remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma and insert immediately thereafter "pipe tobacco,"

Page 6, line 27, remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma and insert immediately thereafter "pipe tobacco,"

Page 6, line 30, remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma and insert immediately thereafter "pipe tobacco,"

Page 7, line 3, after the period insert "For sales of other tobacco products, the return must also include the net weight in ounces, as listed by the manufacturer."

Page 7, line 25, after "~~and~~" insert "pipe tobacco,"

Page 8, line 3, after "cigars" insert ", pipe tobacco"

Renumber accordingly